Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:10 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Research and Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Tuesday, January 27, 2015 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “The Expanding Cyber Threat”

Witnesses:

e Ms. Cheri McGuire, Vice President, Global Government Affairs & Cybersecurity Policy, Symantec
Corporation

e Dr. James Kurose, Assistant Director, Computer and Information Science and Engineering (CISE)
Directorate, National Science Foundation.

e Dr. Charles H. Romine, Director, Information Technology Laboratory, National Institute of Standards
and Technology

e Dr. Eric A. Fischer, Senior Specialist in Science and Technology, Congressional Research Service

e Mr. Dean Garfield, President and CEO, Information Technology Industry Council

By direction of the Chairman

Ashley Smith | Administrative Director and Chief Clerk | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



